








s

-




O
J_.r_f._ 1 ......“l_ I y
B
#J_lr_ ..."_ e
.“_.'..-.. E 5 “._. .-.r..i- Y
FanY

T

i
L]

. :
) )

0
W













L — X

a5}, wE

y L
.

*
5| =

;(.vﬂa AGaTTy ciarkbuildingmmate

/7

ey B
-
W.__.

=

\
.\









\

i
7
17

AR




g










Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 1282 Hague

Attachments: IMG_1219,jpg; ATT00001.txt; IMG_1220.jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_1221.jpg; ATTO0003.txt;

IMG_1222.jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_1223.jpg; ATT00005.txt; IMG_1224.jpg; ATT00006.txt;
IMG_1225.jpg; ATT00007 .txt

Print as pdf and combine to 1 file. Photos taken this morning.

From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
<steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1282 Hague
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